=

Towsishiy of W The Corporation of the Townshigso; Nipigsing
NIPISSING eatty Street

S Nipissing ON POH 1W0
“Life the somy it showld ™ = ygag Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com

***x AGENDA ***
Tuesday, August 13, 2024

Agenda Amended August 8, 2024
**START TIME 6:30 p.m.**

1. Disclosure of pecuniary interest.

2. Committee Reports.

3. Resolution: Adopt the minutes of the meeting held July 16, 2024,

4, By-Law: Adopt Investment of Municipal Funds Policy.

5. Resolution: Authorize Office Closure for Training Day.

6. 2024 Budget Update.

7. Strategic Plan 2023-2026 Update.

8. Resolution: Receive Staff Reports on Updates and Procedure Efficiencies.

9, Correspondence.

10. Accounts to pay.

11.Closed Session:
239.(2)(b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees.
Purpose of the Closed Session: Discussions regarding municipal staff and positions.
239.(2)(e) litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative
tribunals, affecting the municipality or local board.
Purpose of the Closed Session: Update for Council on potential litigation.

12. By-Law: Confirming Proceedings of Council at its meeting held August 13, 2024.

13. Adjournment.

Council meetings will be held in person at 2381 Highway 654, Township of Nipissing Community
Centre and virtually utilizing the Zoom platform; and will be livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing
YouTube channel.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2XSMZgRNHbwVppelfKcEXw




MINUTES

TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
Tuesday, July 16, 2024

A regular meeting of the Township of Nipissing Council was held on Tuesday, July 16, 2024 starting at
6:30 p.m. The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and
livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Mayor Tom Piper and Councillors Stephen Kirkey, Shelly Foote, James Scott and Dave
Yemm.

Staff: Operations Superintendent Dan MacInnis, Land Planning & Technology Administrator-Deputy
Treasurer John-Paul Negrinotti, Office Assistant-Intern/Interim Deputy Clerk Kim Turnbull, Fire Chief-
MLEO-CEMC Will Bateman and Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Kris Croskery-Hodgins.
Guest: Steve McArthur, Tulloch

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: Councillor Shelly Foote.

Committee Reports:

Councillor Dave Yemm: Nipissing Township Museum Board.

Councillor Shelly Foote: Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee.
Councillor Steve Kirkey: Nipissing Township Museum Board.

Mayor Tom Piper: Eastholme Home for the Aged Board of Management.

R2024-145 D. Yemm, S. Foote:
That the minutes of the regular Council Meeting held June 18, 2024, be adopted as published.
Carried.

R2024-146 J. Scott, S. Kirkey:

THAT we pass By-Law Number 2024-33, being a By-Law to provide for fees charged by the
Corporation of the Township of Nipissing.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 16™ day of July, 2024. Carried.

This part of our meeting is declared a public meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 34 (12) of
the Planning Act, R.S.0., 1990, to discuss an application for a change to Zoning By-Law 2020-20 by
the Township of Nipissing.

R2024-147 S. Foote, D. Yemm:

That we pass By-Law Number 2024-34, being a By-Law to Amend Zoning By-Law 2020-20, as
amended.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 16% day of July, 2024. Carried.

R2024-148 S. Kirkey, J. Scott:

That we pass By-Law Number 2024-35, being a By-Law to enter into a Municipal Funding Agreement
in order to access the Canada Community-Building Fund.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 16 day of July, 2024. Carried.



Minutes — June 16, 2024 — Page 2

R2024-149 D. Yemm, S. Foote:
That we approve the 2024 Municipal Insurance Program for July 3, 2024 to July 3, 2025 from Intact
Public Entities and Brokerlink Inc., as presented. Carried.

R2024-150 J. Scott, S. Kirkey:
That we receive the Community Risk Assessment as presented. Carried.

R2024-151 S. Foote, D. Yemm:
THAT we receive and adopt the Energy Conservation and Demand Management Plan Update 2024-
2029 as presented. Carried.

R2024-152 S. Kirkey, J. Scott:

WHEREAS Council has received a notice of resignation from the Municipatlity of Callander for Councillor
Dell as a Representative to the District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board, Area 6;
AND WHEREAS Municipality of Callander Councillor Irene Smit has requested appointment to the
DSSAB Area 6 Representative seat;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Nipissing accepts Councilior Dell’s resignation from
and Councillor Smit’s appointment to the District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board
as an Area 6 Representative. Carried.

R2024-153 S. Kirkey, J. Scott:

That we authorize an agreement with the Municipality of Powassan for weekly pick-up of household
waste for the seven households affected by the Hummel Bridge closure along Hemlock Road and
Schlosser Line for the remainder of the bridge closure. Carried.

R2024-154 S. Foote, D. Yemm:
That we appoint Leanne MacKenzie and Calista Bateman to the Township of Nipissing Recreation
Committee for the remainder of the Council term. Carried.

R2024-155 D. Yemm, S. Foote:

That Council approves the quotation received for repairs to the Nipissing Township Museum office
building roof as follows:

Option #1 Reshingle full roof with plywood repairs, installation of appropriate underlay and venting.
Total price $7,582.13 pius applicable taxes.

This project was not included in the 2024 Budget and will be authorized for use of the Operating
Reserve to cover the costs. Carried.

R2024-156 S. Foote, D. Yemm:
That we accept the correspondence as presented. Carried.

Councillor Shelly Foote declared pecuniary interest as the business in which she is an owner is listed in
the Accounts Payable for payment. Councillor Foote left the table for the discussion of this item.

R2024-157 S. Kirkey, J. Scott:
That the statement of accounts dated June 17, 22, 27, 28, July 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 9, 2024; totaling
$439,165.44 be approved. Carried.

Councillor Foote returned to the table.



Minutes — June 16, 2024 — Page 3

R2024-158 D. Yemm, S. Faote;
That we pass By-Law 2024-36, being a By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council at its meeting
held on July 16, 2024. Carried.

R2024-159 ). Scott, S. Kirkey:
That the meeting be adjourned. Time: 7:19 p.m. Next regular meeting to be held August 13, 2024.
Carried.

Mayor:

Municipal Administrator:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, 5.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by Council at the next regular Council Meeting.



Schedule “A” to By-Law Number 2024-37

Township of Nipissing Approved by Council:
Corporate Policy
Policy No.: 2024-01-F Investment of Municipal Funds

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this Policy is to establish procedures and practices for a program designed to maximize
the use of idle funds held in accounts.
e The preservation of capital (safety) is paramount, and

e Additional, but subservient goals are to provide cash availability {liquidity) and maximum yield
of idle cash.

This policy will be implemented with the aid of the accompanying guidelines through the authority of
the Treasurer or designate.

SCOPE:

This policy shall be applied to the investment activities of the Operating, Trust, Reserve and Reserve
Funds.

OBJECTIVES:

Conformity to Statutory Reguirements — as per Section 418 — 420 of the Municipal Act and O.Reg.
438/97 eligible investments may be summarized as securities of Federal, Provincial or Municipal
Governments or of banks or of trust companies.

Preservation of Capital — since public funds are at stake, the Municipality should adopt a conservative
risk policy.

Maintenance of Liquidity — liquidity should be kept high in order to cope with unplanned events.
Rate of Return Maximization — the maximization of returns from investments must be in accordance

with guidelines on safety, liquidity, risk and authority, in order to provide general revenues to the
Municipality and reduce amounts otherwise required from taxation by the Municipality.

AUTHORITY:

The Municipal Act, 2011 (5.0. 2001, c.25) provides in Section 418 the legislative authority for the
Municipality to invest surplus funds in accordance with certain prescribed rules. Section 419 permits the
Municipality to invest money through an agent and Section 420 permits the Municipality to enter into
agreements to invest money jointly with other municipalities and prescribed bodies.

STANDARDS OF CARE:

Prudence

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons
of prudence, discretion and intelligence would exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for
speculation, but for investment, considering the probahle safety of their capital as well as the probable
income to be derived.

Pagelof3



Policy No. 2024-01-F
investment of Municipal Funds

Ethics and Conflict of Interest

Investment officers shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with proper
execution of the investment program or which could impair their ability to make important investment
decisions.

Delegation of Authority

Investment decisions are delegated to the Municipal Treasurer as per Section 418(5) of the Municipal
Act, 2001. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of
this policy.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY:

All securities shall be held for safekeeping by a financial institution approved by the Municipality. All
securities shall be held in the name of the Municipality.

INTERNAL CONTROLS:

The Treasurer shall establish an annual process of independent review by an external auditor. This
review will provide internal control by assuring compliance with policies and procedures and with
governing legislation.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS:

Investments issued or guaranteed by the following institutions will be permitted by this policy, as
deemed eligible by O. Reg. 438/97 or by subseguent amending Ontario Regulations:
1. The Government of Canada, including its agencies.
2. Provincial governments of Canada, including their agencies.
3. A Canadian municipality, school board or local board as defined in the Municipal Affairs Act or a
conservation authority established under the Conservation Authorities Act.
4. Schedule 1 Banks, Minimum Short Term Rating R1{low), Minimum Rating on Long Term
Investments AA (fow).

The Municipality shall not invest in a security that is expressed or payable in any currency other than
Canadian dollars.

Furthermore, to the extent possible, the Municipality shall match its investments with anticipated cash
flow requirements. The Municipality will not directly invest in securities maturing in more than ten (10)
years from the date of purchase.

REPORTING:

The Treasurer of the Municipality, in accordance with Section 8{1) of O.Reg. 438/97, will submit to
Council an annual report on investment activity and returns.

This policy shall be reviewed by Council annually during the regular Budget process.

Page 20of 3



Policy No. 2024-01-F
investment of Municipal Funds

INVESTMENT PARAMETERS:

Diversification

The Municipality shall diversify its investments to the best of its ability based on the type of funds
invested and the cash flow needs of those funds. Diversification may be by type of investment, number
of institutions invested in, and lengths of maturity.

Investment Limitations

Government of Canada, incl. Agencies — no limitations.

Province of Ontario, incl. Agencies — no limitations.

Schedule 1 Banks — no limitations.

Page 3 of 3



-

Townsﬁfp

NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

“Life the way it shoulid be" & 388% RESOLUTION
DATE: August 13, 2024

NUMBER:  R2024-

Moved by

Seconded by

THAT we authorize the Township Office to close on Thursday, September 12, 2024 to
allow for staff professional development and training.

For Against

PIPER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
SCOTT
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



¥Z0T '8 LSNONV 4O SV

31vddN 139AdnN4d +<0d




LL'806°TH6 s LP'769°95F § T8ESL'PLS'Y $ 6ET86'LLOY S
00°000°0T S 00°000'0T S UOBINGUIUGY 3JIUD YI|ERH
29°£502F S 00°000'vZ S Ana Aueagn
P18y LET S ZL0vL'89 S AA3T PoUBINQLUY SINT
00°Z81'/S S 9¢'TZ1'8E $ AAST HUN YL EIH
0O'vET'THT ] 00°LTT'TL S Anaq awoyise)
00'8v2 ‘28T S S0'195°SY S AnaT $821M3G |€1209]
00'990'¢1E S §5°2T6'SST  § s321A435 SUNo4
TL'6E9°LS S 6L6IT'EY S waWssassy ALadoid JvdN
S 198'STS S 85059791 S {4100 ‘xe} se9) Suipuad J0 PIAIFITY SJueIDy
2T7°906°¢¢ S T 16002 S (1103 s513A3] ||8) N3N Ul sluawAey
0098L'00v'E $ {9'06S'6TV'E S Ana xeg jediunpy
00°00Z'PE9 S 00059'siy S pung diysiaulied jeddiuniy oueuQ)
WAWUIBAVE) |2IIUID)
133png pZ0oT 1en1dY $Z0Z 193png v20Z len)y $Z0Z uonduasaq wawpedag
sasuadxy SINUIAIY




$7'929'855'T S 0'8ZH'598 S 76592142 S 8T ¥ES9ST S
00000°TT S £E°USL S 232 ‘sauoyd []22 - sasuadx3 |1PUNOD
00°000°% S £8'T05'E S JUBLWdO[aAR(] |BUOLSSI}OU [12UN0)
00°000'tZ $ 88'81Z'vT S Aunb3 Aed
00005V S - S uoneuawadwy ue|d a19a3eny
00°000°S S €€ LL9 S $UOIIRUOQ {12UNoY)
00000°C S 59°9¢L S a8ed qam
00056°LT S 6v'97Z'L S wesfod wawageue 1assy|
FTOUTLLVT S £ov6r'TZ8 S suoiINpag 's1jauag ‘salieey
€6'59L°71 S 9€'61T°0T S {suonedddy ‘uiwpy) s3a4 aAIag
00°000°0€ S 89'898"LT S $3XE] UO 152431U]
00°000'6ZZ g pTOrs'8ZT S (s3uaLUIsAAUL) pauleT 158191
193png $Z0Z [endY pZ0Z 133png 202 (enY $Z0Z uonduasaq wauwuedag
sasuadx3 SaNU3AIY

NIWNAVY ANV 11DNNOD — 31vddN 135dN4d #¢0d




00'GLT'95¢

00°005°¢
00°000°S
00°000°ST
00°008°9T
000008

00°'000°EY
00'00£°0TT
00'52T'1Z
00'00L'T¢
0005482

198png vZoz

WV WUV W U N

vV oV N W W

SL'88L'89T

Tr08T'T

66°5ST'L
08'87Z'ET
80'VE0'T9

vy ETLLT
ZEOVT'YTT
89 LvTVT
0S0SEPT
75°LT9'ST

Y U U N N

WV U U N

[en3dvy Z0Z
sasuadxy

NOILVYLSININAY - 31VAdN 135dN4d #20¢

J2U0ISSIUWIWO0Y) AlBaiu|

s834 Buiuueld

saa4 |eda

s394 1pny|

sayddng/azueualuiepy UoHERIISIUILIPY

1wdwdo|aaag |euoissalold
sasuadx3j aoueinsu|
sasuadx] auoyd

sasuadx3 oipAH

sasuadxy auedold

uondursag yuawpedsg




95°0Z8'vrT )

00'000°€S
00'05¥'69
00°005°ZT
00'005Y

00°000°LT
00°000°0T
00'008°CS
95°045'ST

RV Yo T VA 4 T T S V) S Vs S Ve

393png v70T

72'89€°78 S

T S8YvE
60'SY'E
9T'9T¢’T

€4°9E6
SE'IPE'LT
SO PET YT

1
Y U U U U W e

1enY $+20Z
sasuadxy

00°005C S 11°€£9°2 S

00°005°T S 1T°€€9'2 $
123png 0T |en}av 202
S3INUIAIY

$1507) |ejuay uawdinb]
puadng/siutod J21y3ya.i4

3D /aoueusiulely Juswdinbl g4
UOo3eINPI UOIUAAALG 2414 44
SWIojIun/add wawnedaqg a4
juswdinby map Juswpedaq aai4
salddng/aoueusiuiey UOI1L1S alld

1920 w2 Suot Juswedaq aild

sanuaaay uawiedaq sl

uonduasaq uawpedag

INIFWLAVdIA I — 31vAdn 139AN4d <0<




00°728's6 S
000058 S
00 LV8'PL
00'SLL'T S
00002'C S
00'000'T  $
00'00SYy S
¥a3png v20Z

LS'91S'09 §

00'IvT's S

¥T'S0L°0S $

96'T9¢

'
vy W AN N

LEBOE'Y

IENY +Z0T

sasuadxy

00°00€'8L S

0000097 $

0000045 S

0000EY S

00'05¢ S
00'0SZ $

123png vZoT

9z'9L8'6 S

oo'stL'9 S
0z'e6t’6E S
00688'T §
128267 S
S8'vz $
jlendy bzZ0Z
S3NUIAIY

suonesado Aalswa)

anuaaay Hwiad uiping

sasuadx] wawiedaq 3ulp|ing

{OJIUO)D) |eWIUY
JUSWISIIGIUT meT-Ag
sasuadx3 116

JW3ID/1uawadeuey Aduadiaw3

uonRduasag juawpedag

INFWIDYOINT ANV ALIAVS — 31vAdN 1395AdN9d +0d




00'86t'PEE S 0£'598'80T S 0000082 S LEVIOTIY S
o08r0'r S 00'8v0r S 3)5BA\ SNOpJBZEH P|OY3SNOH
00005°LL $ 18°0180F S suonesado Suphiiay
00000°7€ S 0026891 S [eluay AJauiyoe ) ||ypuel
000v0'se S £T6EYOC S Jopedwo) 1gag w.a) Suo
00'0T6'SET S 79'996'0C S 1s9nbay uoisuedx3fApnis ||Iypuer
0000005 $ r9°60L'S S 00000'8L S LEYIOTY S suonesadQ ||ypue]
129png 202 [eNIY $Z0Z 128png 202 [en1dY $Z0Z uondudsag awyedag

sasuadx3y SINUIAIY

SNOI1VY3IdO TTI4dAdNVT — 31vddn 1395dn4d #<0¢




POBETH08'T § 66'TPZ'Z08 S 0005296 5 00'060°7 S
o0oD0'o0E S - s UIAINT pROY S J2nJaucy
0000059 s - s JIPUBED JO UNW YIM JUSWIIe|day PIAIND PECH MeH 1Ueld SOYON
o0000'LEE S 7905166 $ wswareday LaNND 43D 1eag ‘€3 T 18asay 2aauByduig xey Se9/d1D08
00'000°0L H 8SPSTLL  § SfELAIEIN FILRUBIUIER JRUIM
00005 H L2314 $ 23ueuaiue Y3 13309
00°000°2 13 97 166" H sjeualepy sudig
00'005S $ LEPS0'Y $ sjeusiein Bulpug
000058 s 06'809'8 H sanasas Jumang spig peoy
00'000'SE s 3 S LU (AR peoy eS|y Aepunag
00°000'0F s 6L EVE'PE s 2I0A3035 SIELSIEA [FABID pRLIIEND)
= S wesBoid |SALI) pRoy eS|y
ooo00'or 23 10 C O wesdoug [BreIS paLLenty
00°005°2 4 LTSPER H s|eu3leyy ajueualuiely doj a0y
00'00£'0T S 00095 3 s|en@ew Apnig a8pu
00'000'82 S 9L'096°LS H S|RLBIRN |IIUDD 1SN0 WD
00008’y s LE'L88°L 3 s|eLdlE 2IUBUAUIBY dO) RJE
00000'STF 0S'Br9°00E  $ s|ejuay Aauiyoe
00'000'SE s C H SIRLALEN LIBA|N
00'000'ES $ S8'BSH'ET S sa|ddng a8eien/spom nan
DO'QUS'OE $ 9LELEOT $ sJuBWABd JOJBARIXT AL
voserzer $ BT LIPZIT & SYINJ) SjudwAed AL
DO000'06 5 - $ $Y3NS1 JO} 5P9IIVIG A1
000sz9 $ o00e0'T § SaNUATY PRE
193png 0T ey 02 193png vZ0Z 1EMY 1202 uond)saq yuawued
sasuadiy sanuanay SOYOY - SHHOM I8N,

SAVOY/SHTIOM D1TdNd — 31vAdN 1395dN4g #<0<




00°05Y'€T

00°000°C
00004
00'00S
00'00s
00°000°C
00°00S'T
000529

198png vz0Z

LT S Vo " T 2 S ¥ ¢ L ¥ S Vs ]

IS6v8°E S

- $
- $
000LT S
- $
0TYST'T $
- $
TESIY'T S

[eny +Zoz

sasuadxy

000516 S

00°00ST S

0000
00056 S
000007 S
0000v'T $

193png vzoz

86'0£S'T S

€6'£99 S

STILE
08165

A% T Y . ") T V)

|endy oz

sanuanay

SUOI1eUD( WN3SAIA|
SDUBUBUIBIA PIEA WINSSNIA
swelfold wnasniy

§}009 WN3IsN|A

SO /asIpueYDI3A WN3SNN
dogd/Apued wnasniy

$1U9AT |B123dS Wnasny

[1N32NJIS/3IUBUBIUIEIA WNISNIA

uonduisag juswuedaq

IWN3SNI - 31vVAdN 135dN4g #¢0¢

SR W I-.—._" H —




00'009'8L S

00°05¢
00'000°0T
00°000°S
00°000°0T
0000521
00'000°S

LT Y R T T2 TV S ¥ 5

00'00S'€T S

00'0SECT S

wdpng 20T

rO'vOr'oe S

€T618'E
TLL2ET
€E°0TY

TII8Y'6
10 TP0'T

AT Vs R Y T O T I Vg

S9'86E'L S

66'G76'S S

1enddY $Z02
sasuadx3

00°000°Tt S

00'000°6T $

0000002 $

00°000C S

193png 20z

S8 CIV'6T S

S8T9E8 §

00'SZEOT

00°9ZL S

|BENDY HZ0T

sanuanay

saljddng 921140/ 3uIsINaAPY]
duUeuIUIBW MJed/sayoeaq
1U3A] ABQ epeue)
sjeale N YUy

swelgoid uoneatnay

yaunet jeag/s)y00Q

suonesadQ aJiua) ssaull4

suonesadQ aJua) Alunwwo)

uonduasag juswnedsq

NOILVIYOIY - 31vAdNn 135dN4d ¥<0¢




00'S£2'609

00'000°0TT

00'000°SLT

00'0SE'SYT

00'S88'8L

128png vZ0T

tr'Iovore S
LSSTLL S
- S
L56SE°(8 S
$

0€9ZESPT S
- S
ey 20¢
sasuadxy

s10aloug [erde) wnasniy

s138(0ud |euded uonearray

s309fo1g |eudeD $}I0M dl|qnd/speoy
syafold [ende) |jipuer

s10eloid jeuden juswiedaq a4

5109014 |eHdED) UolBISIUILIPY|

uonduasaq wawipedaq

S123(0Yd TVLIdVD — 31vadn 1395AaNg 70T




'$310UB|21449 pue sajepdn
Buipse8ai yzog ‘€T Isndny
|IPUN0) 03 Loday Jeis (q
20T ‘T

Judy uo ££0-H20Z Uonn|osay
|1Puno) Aq panoasddy (e

guwoguo pue £z0z (9

vzoc (e

sjuawaaosdwi]
pue salepdn uoijeuwloiui alsga {q

juawnoioq
AS8a3jea1s uonedunwwo) (e

Sjuapisay
Y}1M UOIIBIIUNWIWOD)

‘pajelnul 19A Jou {2

‘pajelniul 12A Jou (q
'ss3204d uo pes| ay3 Supjel
uiyduid Yyum ssaadoud U (j1s (e

GZ0¢ 4990120 (o

9202-520¢ (¢

€Z0¢ ssa4804d u) (e

AllJoyine |ejouin0d

0} J3jsueJ) $331A195 SUl]PAILY (2
30IA 01 |jijpuen

aye7 9)|om 1sanbau uoisuedx3 (q

JON o1 [ll4puen
¥291) Jeag 1sonbau uoisuedxy (e

Juawadeue {|ypue
— UOISIDAIQ ISEM

"pz0T Ae\ pa3ajdwo) (q
‘31ep
3Jn1nj e 1e paulwialap 3q o) {e

¥20¢ 404 d4Y (9

20z 40} d4d (e

malnal Alinba
Aed ‘Apnis uonesuadwod 19¥.ie A
— M3IABY Ad1|0d $924n0SDY uewnH (q

M3IATY |euoneladQ (e

‘Buijuue)d Juswageuep 19SSy
10} 321AI3S JO S|9A7 01 pappe
aq 01 53|nsay "HZ0T AInr ul
pai1a|dwod AsAing Ajunuwiwo)

ST0¢-ve0t

M3IADY AIBAIIRQ DIIAIDS

M3IAY |euolnjesad

32IAI3G JO S|DAS]

ssaxoad

198pnq vyzoz ui paziin (2
JDINIDS JO S|9AIT 10} YZ0T

pua 03 Jolud Suipuad alepdn (q
233|dwod Apnis spaaN peoy (e

€207 ul paness (2

€70z pud uedd Aq (q
€207 pua Jead Aq (e

gunadpng 1sedaso4 jeude) Jeap QT (2

alepdn ue|d uawadeue 195y (g
€207 — Apnis spaaN peoy (e

Suluue|d
Juswagdeue|y 19ssy

smels yzoz Ainr

autpwiy

poOYIaIN

analqo




"SIUIPISIL YUM UONEIIUNWIIOD JO SPOYIaW Mau 31e8135aAul pue a3sqam 3yl ajepdn 0} anuiuo) g

*ssa704d 193png SZ0Z Y3 Ul UOIIBIIPISUOD PUB M3IASJ 10} [IDUNO) 03 paJinbal sajepdn
pue $31puUaNIYa Suipuawwolal ‘Juawyedaq Yyoea jo suonesadQ pue AIdAIIRQ 32IAI3S MIIABS 0] BNUNUOD) 2

*¥20Z 40 pu? Aq Juawadeuey 19ssy 10) ASajeuis |erdueuly pajepdn ue apiaosd pue sajqey Alojuaaul
ay1 w1 ejep ayy alepdn ‘s}assy a10)-UON 10} IJNALIS JO S|DAIT YUM ue|d Judwadeue 13ssy 3yl epdn T

:sdays IaN



3uisnoH pue slieyy
|edidiuninj o Ja1SIUINA
3y Ag {a1epdn

LT0T) ueld |eRIHO Y3
Jo |eaoadde Suimo)jo)
uigaq o1 a1epdn

-BuissidiN jo diysumo]
33 JO Ueld [eNIYO 3Y] Suimol|o4

sajepdn
mel-Ag Buiuoz

ssaso.d u| (q

ssasoud u) (e

Aj@1etpawwii {(q

Al2jelpsww (e

£207 U18aq o1 a1epdn

3les/iuawdo|aaap Juunp
aauedug|s Jo seale AJauspl 01 1snJ )
a8ejuaH oueluQ ym 3nsuo) (q
9les/iuswdojarsp

Bulinp pajoaoud aue seade juedipusis
Aue 3unsud 03 sdnous snouadipu|
yym diysuone|ad upjiom e wuiod (e
suissidiN

jo diysumo] ay3 jo ueid [eRIPO

3y} 03 salepdn Alessadau (|e 104 10V
Buluue|d oueIUQ 3Y} pue Juawalels
A2110d |e13UIA0Ld BY] BUIMO||04

salepdn ueld |eRIYO

ssao0ud uil (9
‘Suindo|eled 40} WN3SNA 343}

veoz (2

WIN3SN Al 3Y3 JO Juawsseuep
pue diysiapesa] Juaisisuo) (2
uo1323||02

winasny diysumo|

UIYy3Im 3sn Ul pue paseydind (g 128png tzoz (4 | wnasny 104 asemyos Suindojele) (q guissidiy ay3
ssaooud ul (e vzoz (e 1uswnaop Suluue|d 218a1e43s (e | 40} Buluue|d o18a1e.438
smiels yzoz Ainr aulpwi] POYIaN anRIqo




"Papuawiwo3al 3q 0} aininj 4o} Suiwwelsoad pue syuawasinbai
Aypes ‘wnasny diysumo) SuissidiN ay3 Jo uoizesado ayy 104 JUBWNIOP ue|d di13ajesls e dojaaaq T

:sda)s 1XaN



guo3up (o

pala|dwod 3q 01 (q
's3u|3s1) psaueyua pue sojoyd
10} 9oeds e Sujaey uo SupjJop (e

8ujo8uo
pue ajeipawwli (3

vzoz (g

veoz-£z0z (e

SuissidiN Jo diysumo] aul ul
JuawdojaAap pue ymmods agesnodus
03 s3uIp|ing mau 10} sadieyd
juawdojanap Ja4ap 03 anunuo) (2
‘me1-Ag 8uiuoz 8uissidiN

jJo diysumoy ay3 ul spuawalinbal
Aasnpul paseg-awoy ay3 uiejdxa
03 S|eLI91eW Uo1edNPa 8pIA0Ld (q
‘9}isqom

SBuissidiN Jo diysumo] 343 uo sunsyy
A103231p ssauisng |ed0] arcsdw (&

‘Ymols ajqeuleisns
Joj Aagsnpui/ssaulisng
|e2o| 1oddng

Suio8uo

'siaumo Auadoud |eao| yum supjaom
spue| |ediunw Jo JuswdojaAap

pue ymo.ig poddns ‘saidtjod Buluueld
pue| |eulacid pue meT-Ag Sujuoz

8uio8uo (e pue 21eIpaww (e ‘Ue|d |_I2I4O 3Y3 Ulyum Supdom (e | “sauniioddo Suisnoy
| ‘SuissidiN
30 diysumo ] ay1 uiyim 3|qeadlojua
[awn 9Je 1ey] SUol3d141sal a|qeldadde

Syl 1e me|-Aq spJepuels Ajadoud
E 9]ge] 03 UOI123.Ip |19uno) (g

‘|0J1u02

|eJUDY-WID ] -340YS UO UO(II34Ip
JUDWIUIIAOY |BIDUIACIH SUIMO||04
"Me|-Aq 3sI0U e 91e31153AUI

0} U3AIZ uoI123l1Ip [12uno) (e

SZ0Z-t20z (g

8uio8uo pue g£zoz (e

10} ‘me|-Aq pieA uea)d ‘Adljod
spJepuels Auadoud e aiednssaul (q
"10393S 9Y3} ul Adu1sISuod

apir0Ld 0 JJoMmaWed ) UoIWOI

e apiaoid Joj salyjediziunw esle

yum Supjaopy “uondnusip pue asiou
DAISSIIXD JOJ JUIWIIIOHUI JO Spoylaw
Suipnjoul saiuadoud |ejual wudl 140ys
40} |9pow Su|suad|| e SpJemol Yiom (e

"JNOAB|}

|eanJ pue ysecusdde
ASUIS-UOWIWIOI B UM
— splepuels Aladoud

snyels yzoz Ainf

aulpwL

LI

aAa3lqo




Juawdojaaap ul sjuawainbai 3uiuoz Jo Suipueisiapun J31e3]d 10j pue sausnpul
paseq awoy 4o} uoijewsoju; uojyeanpa Suipndpul suawaaosduwl 23ISGIM 3} U0 YIOM panuljuo) g

*M3IABY |I2UN0) 10} MeT-Ag asioN ajdwes e jo Juawdo|aAap panuiuo) 't

:sdajs IXoN

R4V 4

‘9T AInf ‘0ST-pZ0ZY UonN|OS3Y
‘U paydare pue podaa 3y}
pPaA13234 [12uno) “paiajdwo) (o

8uio3uo (q

‘'sasodind Suiuue|d

JUDWIIIIOUD J0J ddO O) papiemioy
sp0das Jun dijjedy Jepey
'|NJSSIIINS 2ZS UO UoidNpal
paads 40j QLN 01 s1s9nbay (e

veoz (o

Ajjlenuue {q

8ujo8uo pue £z0oz (e

JUBWISSISSY Xsiy AJlunwiwio) (2
'siaupied |e20| y1im Ajjenuue ue|d
Suiag-j]am pue A1ajes Ajlunwwo)
ay3 alepdn pue JoyuoW (g
‘uol3eINpa

s1gnd pue sudis paads Jeped 3uisn
Suipnpu| ‘sAempeou |edpiunw Suoje
SUJ92U0) paads ay) ale|ndas 03 Idljod
|BISUIACI OlIBIUQ 341 YHM HIOM (B

"‘SuIag-|I9M
pue Alajes Juapisal 0}
sjuawaaoadw poddng




8ujo8uo (q

*suoildo asow

Bul10|dx3 ‘wnasny epuewWWO)
yum diysisupied Supjiom (e

rzoz-czoz {q

8ulo8uo
pue ajeipswuwi (e

"SUoIINQLIUOI SuiZIU3023.

puB JUBWAAJ0AUL AJUNWIWOD
Suijelgal2 ‘Sujwwessoud

[[E 10} 3JOMIBU J1321UN|OA B 383D (]
‘eaJle a3y} ssosoe ujwwesdoud

pue Suaalun|oa sjowoud

03 Siauled |B20| YUM JJOM (e

WISIJ3DIUN|OA U] ISIAUI
pue yoddns ‘@jowo.d

‘Aj9jeS pue ssauljuea|d
anoudw 03 syun ajqeyed
yim 1no pasueyd saijioey
wooJsagueyz/wooiysem (o
"G20¢ d2e(dal ‘fzog Ul asn

104 pajeipawal ‘parowss dweld

JO 24N10NJ3S pUe JU3WI 3jesun {q
"pPajjeisul wuoge|d Suieoly

pue sJ1e3s mau zog sunf (e

‘pale8nsaaul 3ulaq
Buipuny ‘sageis Suluueld ul {2

*Aaaing Induj AjJlunwwo)
3y1 yum pazejdwo) {q

ssadoud ui {e

guio8uo
pue 3je|pawwl (2

S70Z-v20T (9

teoz-£zoc (e

"yaeag ayeq 940 pue BuissidiN
2y e uo seale yoeaq [edpunw ayi 0}
sjuswanoldwl pue asueuuie (2
‘eaJe panosdwi ue o3 Supjed

Buinow 3uipnjout — eaJe yaune|

1e0q 23e7 AqenDIIA 1e sapeasdn (q
204

Suipue s,uewdey) 03 sijeday (e

"Seale $S9IIY J3eM
01 dueuajulew
pue sJiedaJ ul 1SaAuU|

sz0zZ-vzoe (0

gujoduo
pue aje|pawwl (q

vzoz (e

“led 98eiluaH pue Aljoe)

yuld JoopINo 3y} 03 siuawaaosdwi (2
-Buiwweldoud

UOI1E3J33J U0 Indu) J0J SJUIPIS3L 0]
painguIsip 9g 0} ASAINS ¥ 'SJUDPISA
3Y1 Y1IM UOIIBIIUNWIWIOD 8313IWW0D)
uoI13e3133Y Uado pue aAIsn|u| (g
"SDI11[198} UOI1EIIDY

404 Juswndop Suluue|d d1893e43S (e

“UDI}B31D3U 10}
$3131|1984 AJUNWWOD
anoldwi pue Joddng

snjeis yzoz Ainr

autjewiL

poyIa

anpalqo




*}40MI2U 133IUN[OA 3Y} MO.IZ 0] SIIJUN|OA 104 SIUIAD uonenaldde puedxy °¢

"24n3ny ay3 404 Sulwwesdoad pue sai3ijide} UOIIEDIIDI 104 JUBWINIOP Suiuueld J1833e135 € 383D T
‘saniunuoddo uonenasdde

1933unjoA ui uonedied ‘S93130U 33ISCIM PUE BIP3WI |BI20S YIIM SI32IUN|0A 23pajmowyde 0] anuiuo) T

:sdals xaN



The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

=g : 45 Beatty Street
Township o Nipissing ON POH 1W0
NIPISSING Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com
“Life tie waiy it shonld be™ = yga8 =

REPORT TO COUNCIL
Date: August 13, 2024

From: Kim Turnbull, Deputy Clerk, Interim, Office Assistant-Intern
John-Paul Negrinotti, Land Planning & Technology Administrator — Deputy Treasurer

Re: Service Delivery Enhancements

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW

This report provides an overview of new services introduced through the software programs
and processes currently utilized by the Township. These services aim to enhance both internal
operations and external customer service, ensuring effective and efficient governance and
service delivery.

STRATEGIC PLAN LINKAGE

The service delivery enhancement supports Council’s focus of “Effective and Efficient
Municipal Services” and “Sustainable Community Growth and Prosperity” of the Strategic
Plan.

SUMMARY

Staff explored opportunities to enhance services and efficiencies utilizing the Township’s
current software to maintain guality and continuity of services for the community and increase
internal and external customer service.

CGIS Spatial Solutions is the Township’s current internal GIS {(Geographical Information
Systems) mapping software. It provides staff with data on all properties within the Township
including, zoning, MPAC codes, water bodies, zoning by-law, aerial imagery, culverts and more.
This system is utilized by the CBO to track building permits and inspection information.

Working with the team at CGIS staff have implemented the following applications to enhance
services within the Township.

Dog Tags — In late 2023, the Township transferred all dog tag registrations and historical data to
CGIS. With the pending retirement of the Baker software the Township required an alternate
database to record and access dog registrations. This system will allow for reports to be
created based on street, year of issue and more to allow for investigations or notices to be
issued to be required. (See attached map of 2023 and 2024 dog tag registrations)



Cemeteries — CGIS provides an online mapping database with pre-populated lot codes for more
efficient customer service ensuring accuracy and consistency. Additional program benefits
include an interactive setting where customers can choose a lot plotted on aerial imagery in the
office. To date, mapping has been completed in the Commanda, Alsace and the new section of
the Nipissing Union Cemetery.

Service Requests — With the increase of inquiries, service requests and concerns the Township
receives, staff investigated options to track, document and then follow-up with residents with a
resolution. Utilizing CGIS staff are able to document an inquiry or request on a variety of
matters and if required send to the appropriate staff member for investigation or follow-up.

Reports generated indicate inquiries/issues In Progress or Completed and can be sorted by
topic. Utilizing service requests helps staff identify trends to establish service levels, items for
communication and identify areas of concern. This will also contribute to tracking of Asset
Management Levels of Service reporting.

Online Documents - CGIS allows staff to upload relevant documents to individual properties,
creating a digital record and streamline administrative processes. In the future this may reduce
the amount physical storage space needed. The online documentation allows for quicker
retrieval and sharing of information, leading to more efficient municipal operations and
continuity of attention to concerns.

Contouring Mapping — Coming Soon — Through CGIS mapping, this will be an asset to Public
Works to identify drainage areas by creating 1m and 10m contour layers. This feature will also
assist with Planning application and Building permits in identifying the 100-year flood line.

Mailing Address Change Form - Staff developed and implemented an address change form to
ensure residents have an efficient mechanism to update the Township on their current mailing
address. The form is available at the Township office or online. Staff are able to update the
property tax database at the same time updating MPAC. This ensures the roli book provided to
the Township each year has to most current data as possible and allows the Township to assist
residents by dealing with MPAC on their behalf.

All of the service delivery enhancements allow staff to continue to provide effective and

efficient services to residents and visitors of the Township of Nipissing while focusing on
delivering outstanding customer service.

Respectfully,

Kim Turnbull, Deputy Clerk, Interim Office Assistant-Intern
John-Paul Negrinotti, Land Planning & Technology Administrator — Deputy Treasurer



nﬂ# The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing
= 45 Beatty Street
Township of =

4 Nipissing ON POH 1W0
NIPISSING Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

R www.nipissingtownship.com
“Life the way ir shonld be” =ygga =

REPORT TO COUNCIL
Date: August 13, 2024

From: John-Paul Negrinotti, Land Planning & Technology Administrator — Deputy Treasurer
Kim Turnbull, Deputy Clerk, Interim, Office Assistant-Intern

Re:  Website and Social Media Updates

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW

Council identified in the 2023-2026 Strategic Plan a commitment to ensuring the Township
provides effective and efficient communication to residents and visitors while delivering
municipal services and meeting the expectations of the community.

The recent 2024 Community Survey identified that enhancement could be made to the
Township’s webpage to ensure residents and visitors are able to find accurate, concise
information in a timely manner.

STRATEGIC PLAN LINKAGE

The website and social media enhancement and updates supports Council’s focus of “Effective
and Efficient Municipal Services” and “Sustainable Community Growth and Prosperity” of the
Strategic Plan.

SUMMARY

With the website upgrade to the newest version of the Wordpress platform, which is included
in our annual web page cost, it allows for the Township to have greater flexibility in the format
of posts on the website. For example: Columns with pictures, as seen with the “Celebrating
Public Works Week” post. Most recently, the hosting platform update from PHP 7 to PHP 8,
will improve security, website speed and efficiency resulting in a performance increase. (PHP -
Hypertext Pre-Processor)

Ongoing enhancements are being made to the various pages on the website to ensure accurate
information along with links to outside resources where appropriate. Training to staff, to
provide options for secondary pages from a primary page on the website to allow users to find
information quickly. For example — Administration — Freedom of Information.

The Planning Webpage has been reformatted to include comprehensive information for users
on how to book a pre-consultation meeting, information on minor variance applications,
consents/severance applications and more. These enhancements will provide some



background information and assist in answering questions users may have before contacting
the Township office.

To promote the businesses of the Township of Nipissing we will be reaching out to the
businesses currently listed in our directory to update the information and ask for 1 (one)
picture to include with their listing. This will support local business and the Township’s desire
for sustainable growth.

To reach new local businesses in the Township a post will be made through Social Media, on the
Township’s Facebook page and the website asking them for their information to be forwarded
to the Township to be included in the Business Directory.

The Township has a number of Facebook accounts to reach the broader community to
communicate information on a variety of topics. All municipal departments have access to the
software Canva, to create posts to communicate public notices, events or information on the
Township’s behalf. A standardized template has been developed with the Township’s branded
colours allowing the community to identify posts by the Township.

Recommendations

To continue updating the Township website to provide ease of use for all users. Ensure all
available and relevant information is posted in a timely accurate manner to the website and
where applicable a social media post is sent out.

Work with the respective departments and staff to update the information on the website to
reflect the most current information. Link outside resources when applicable and appropriate

for residents, for example MPAC new homeowners’ information.

Begin the campaign to update the Business Directory for residents and visitors to have a
comprehensive resource to access.

Respectfully,

John-Paul Negrinotti, Land Planning & Technology Administrator — Deputy Treasurer

Kim Turnbull, Deputy Clerk, Interim Office Assistant-Intern



Celebrating Public Works Week!
May 19-25, 2024

This year's theme is: Advancing Quality of Life for All

Since 1960, municipalities across Canada have recognized National Fublic Works Week. This week in May is
used to educate, engage and inform the public about the essential role public works plays in their
community’s life.

A snap shot of what our Public Works Crew oversees:

¢ 300 lane km of Roadways; including snow plowing, ditching and brushing.
Over 500 Road Culverts

2 landfill sites; Wolfe Lake and Bear Creek

2 Public Boat taunches

2 Public Docks

1 Public Park - Heritage Park, 14 Blake Street

* 2 Public Beaches: Links Beach and Wolfe Lake Beach

* 3 Cemeteries



Final 2024 Property Tax Bills

The 2024 Final Tax Bills have
been mailed out and are due
September 30th, 2024

For all of your payment options,
visit our wabsite:
www NipissingTownship.com
Municipal Info - Tax Info

Towushiy
NIPISSING

Public Notice

McQuaby Lake Boat Ramp
Upcoming Work
" On Monday July15th or Tuesday
July 16th the Boat Ramp at McCuaby
Lake will be closed.

f- To allow for work to be completed due to
unsafe conditions. The Ramp will be
relurned to natural materiat to allow for
continued use of tha ramp.
Replacement of the ramp is anticipated
In the 2025 Budget
‘Wa thank you for your patience
during this time.

Satuing

Water Level &
== Flow Information

For Lake Nipissing

A recorded message is avaitable at
1-866-763-2300
from Public Services & Procyrement Canada

Advising on the changing waler levels on
Lake Nipissing. As of April 16, Caution
has been issued with Rising Lake Levels.
The next update will be on April 18, 2024

Geoup, will condinus 10 closely monitor the waather
CONEBONS And Wikst lnils In BN SAGMEE 0 MNmize
the impact of variable westher conditions and
masimize the tanefis to the shaery of the lake and

Soccer Cancefled - June 13th, 2024 due to the threat of
thunderstorms and lightening and the wet field conditions.

S
Temshi
NIPISSING
s e Y Visk Ust e Niplsing Townstip.com () comactus: 7057242184

Victoria Day
Hours
The Township Office will be
closed, Monday May 20, 2024

Reopening Tuesday May 21, 2024 at
8:30 a.m.

Wolfe Lake Landfill will be closed,
Monday May 20, 2024,
Regular Landiill hours will resume,
Wednsday May 22, 2024
For immediate information, pleass vislt
www.NipissingTownship.com

Fou road emergencias, plaase cal
705-724-2194

farmly
NIFis




Planning

You need to submit Planning Act applications to the Township of Nipissing if you'd like to propose a new
development. This includes:

* Plan of Subdivision

Official Plan Amendment

s Zoning By-law Amendment
¢ Site Plan Control
¢ Consent/Severance
¢ Minor Variances
Book A Pre-Consultation Meeting

Prior to submitting a Planning Act application, we recommend that you book a pre-consultation with the
Land Planning Administrator, edo@nipissingtownship.com When scheduling a pre-consultation
meeting, please submit a site plan of the overall proposed development and any other details you may
have that can assist staff with understanding the proposal. We can review your application and make
sure that you have all necessary documents and approvals before you submit.

Minor Variance Applications

A Minor Variance application provides specific relief from the Township’s Zoning By-Law if
the Committee of Adjustment agrees that the request is minor. Minor Variances must maintain the
general intent of the Zoning By-Law and Official Plan.

Please contact us for a copy of the application. We're happy to provide you with the application form
and submission instructions.

Fees: There is an administration fee, non-refundable of $500.00 and a refundable deposit of $1,500.00
(plus actual costs as required) to submit a minor variance application, We accept payment in cash, debit,
or cheque. Please make cheques payable to Township of Nipissing.

Application Details:
Please ensure you have the following information as part of your application:

s sketch or site plan
¢ photographs of the existing buildings on the property as digital files

¢ elevation drawing and floor plan clearly showing the existing structure and/or proposed addition
or structure, if applicable

e copies of any correspondence, approvals or permits from outside agencies



Consent/Severance Applications

If you'd like to apply for a land severance or consent, such as the creation of a new lot, addition to an
existing lot or the granting of right-of-way, vou’ll need approval from the Committee of Adjustment.

Please contact us for a copy of the application. We're happy to provide you with the application form
and submission instructions,

Consent Application Processing Procedure

Official Plan:

Nipissing Official Plan in Effect As of April 11, 2018

Appendix A — Source Protection Features
Appendix B = Wildland Fire

Schedule A: Land Use
Schedule B — Natural Heritage, Other Features & Natural Resources

Official Plan Amendment No. 1

Committee Of Adjustment:

Application: Minor Variance

Application; Consent

Consent Procedure

Road Closing Application:

Application and Instructions

Zoning By-Law:

Zoning By-law No. 2020-20 — PASSED December 1, 2020

Amendments To Zoning By-Law 2020-20, As Amended:

5.13 Special Zone No. 13 (678 Sunset Cove Road)
5.14 Special Zone No.14 (3850 Highway 654}

5.14 Special Zone No.15 (3758 Alsace Road)
Removal of a Holding (H) Symbol (3292 Highway 534}

By-Law No. 2022-26 (1945 Alsace Road)

By-Law No. 2022-23 Trailers, Motor Homes and Campers
By-Law No. 2022-41 {Con 10 PT Broken: Lot 29, Duncan Lake}
Removal of Holding {H) Symbol {2675 Highway 654)




5.16 Special Zone No. 16 {Lake Nipissing Road)

By-Law 2022-57 (165 Muskeg Road)

By-Law 2023-22 and Removal a Holding {H} Symbol (3568 Highway 534)
By-Law 2024-05 (118 Chapman's Landing Road)




Torunshily Of TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

NIPISSING

e it SR CORRESPONDENCE

August 13, 2024

1. Thank you, card, from Near North Crime Stoppers.

2. Commanda Museum, notification of a Special Occasion Permit for Commanda
Museum Summerfest, August 177 2024.

3. Minutes of the Nipissing Museum Board of Management held July 10 and August
7, 2024,

4. Minutes of the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee held July 15, 2024.

5. Board of Directors for the Commanda Community Centre, formally rescinding
funding requests from the Township of Nipissing.

6. Resolution from the Municipality of Callander, urging the Provincial Government to
promptly resume the Assessment Cycle.



@M @m!

from

NEAR NORTH

CRIME B}
STOPPERS

5

1-800-222-TIPS

o (@ Novaniap oo ‘
P\%‘\LO( e \'oux o‘.umuALkd |

oA DKCGJ\,\\_Q& PUCENE of NNCS.

Wi My o-ppretiote \'@K |

NEAR NORTH

CRIME BB
STOPPERS

1-800-222-TIPS

“CRIME DOESN’T PAY,
CRIME STOPPERS DOES!”




To Whom it May Concern:

In support of a Special Occasion Permit, | am notifying you of an event being hosted by Gurd and Area
Historical Corporation {operating as Commanda Museum).

The event is a community festival called “Commanda Museum Summerfest” being held on August 17,
2024 between 10:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. The event will take place at both Commanda Museum — 4077
Highway 522 and Commanda Community Centre = 4009 Highway 522, Commanda, Ontario.

Commanda Museum Summerfest will be celebrating community, the Commanda Museum and the 150
Anniversary of the Old Nipissing Road with live music, food, beer/wine tent, games and exhibits.

Yours truly,

Mike Nelson, Event Chairman
705-492-3950

S



MINUTES

Nipissing Township Museum Board of Management
July 10, 2024

A regular meeting of the Nipissing Township Museum Board of Management was held on Wednesday,
July 10, 2024 starting at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, 2381 Hwy 654,

Present: Councillor Steve Kirkey, Councillor Dave Yemm, Gladys Bateman, Mary Heasman, and Rob
Serson.

Regrets: Debbie Rennette

Staff: Gillian Bernas, Museum Manager; Kim Turnbull, Interim Deputy Clerk, Office Assistant-Intern
and, Secretary to the Museum Board.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-10

Moved by: Dave Yemm Seconded by: Rob Serson

THAT we approve the Minutes of the Nipissing Township Board Meeting held June 5, 2024 as
presented. Carried.

Staff Updates:
¢ Financial and Visitor Statistics to Date:
June; $179.85 - Candy $68.50 — Merchandise $222.68 — Donations

To date: $220.70 - Candy  $138.50 — Merchandise =~ $350.58 — Donations
Total Revenue - $709.78

Visitors:
June; Museum — 53 Gift Shop — 1 Both — 23 Total - 77
To date: Museum - 63 Gift Shop - 5 Both — 26 Total - 94

» Special Tours — Probus Club, 27 visitors attended on June 19* and Ms. Hyatt's Kindergarten
class of 24 came for a tour and scavenger hunt. Chair Kirkey assisted with both tours,

» Shared Events Poster — to be distributed at the tourist camps, provides details on upcoming
events over the summer and into the Fall. Heritage Day Poster, available to be distributed to
tourist camps and stores.

« Events & Programming Updates: Students developing their exhibits on Biodiversity in the
Township of Nipissing — Hunting and in the Waterways, Rosseau-Nipissing Road, and Nipissing
General Store Through the Years. Educational games being designed based on Township
events and landmarks.

¢ Interactive exhibit ~ Crazy Quilt - children are interested in adding pieces to quilt, if it is
finished in time, it will be auctioned off as a prize at the Community Fall Festival.

+ J. Houston Band booked for 3 hours for Heritage Day. Steve Morrin & Andy McClelland for 3
hours for the Fall Community Celebration.

» Discussion on food quantities and cost for Heritage Day.



MOTION NUMBER 2024-11

Moved by: Dave Yemm Seconded by: Mary Heasman

THAT for Heritage Day we continue to offer hamburgers and sausages for $8.00 including a drink and
hot dogs for $5.00 including a drink, the same prices as in previous years. Carried.

« Roofing Repairs — provided update on the options that will be presented to Council for repairs
to Museum Office Building & Candy Store.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-12
Moved by: Dave Yemm Seconded by: Rob Serson
That the Board meeting is hereby adjourned at 6:59 p.m. Next meeting wili be held Wednesday,
August 71, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. Carried.
Chairperson:

Secretary:
Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1){a) of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by the Board at the next scheduled Board Meeting.



MINUTES

Nipissing Township Museum Board of Management
August 7, 2024

A regular meeting of the Nipissing Township Museum Board of Management was held on Wednesday,
August 7, 2024 starting at 6:30 p.m.
The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, 2381 Hwy 654,

Present: Councillor Steve Kirkey, Gladys Bateman, Mary Heasman, and Debbie Rennette.
Regrets: Councillor Dave Yemm and Rob Serson

Staff: Gillian Bernas, Museum Manager; Kim Turnbull, Interim Deputy Clerk, Office Assistant-Intern
and, Secretary to the Museum Board.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-13
Moved by: Mary Heasman Seconded by: Gladys Bateman

THAT we approve the Minutes of the Nipissing Township Board Meeting held July 10, 2024 as
presented. Carried.

Staff Updates:
e Financial and Visitor Statistics to Date:
July: $1052.75
Total Revenue - $1523.78
Visitors:
July: Museum — 30 Gift Shop — 30 Both-66  Total - 126
Totals up until July 31: Museum — 83 Gift Shop - 31 Both—89  Total - 203

o Events & Programming Updates: Discussion on the upcoming events, volunteers confirmed for

Heritage Day. Items have been donated for the silent auction, discussion regarding the high
value items.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-14

Moved by: Debbie Rennette Seconded by: Gladys Bateman

THAT the Board approve the minimum starting bid amount for the silent auction items listed below,
for Heritage Day on August 18", 2024.

Monetary value/MSRP Minimum bid
Moore Propane 300L certificate $300 | $150
Max Propane 5150 | $75
Gomol Drill kit $250 | $125 i

» Fall Community Celebration, September 14 — shared poster is available for distribution.

o Museum Roof Re-shingling ~ Council supported having the entire roof re-shingled and the roof
repairs were completed on July 25, 2024.

e Ontario Trillium Grant — Foundation Repairs, the Township was not successful in receiving
funding. OTF provided feedback on our submission that will assist us next year when seeking



funding. Investigating further funding opportunities to complete the foundation repairs, one
through NOHFC.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-15
Moved by: Mary Heasman Seconded by: Debbie Rennette
That the Board meeting is hereby adjourned at 6:59 p.m. Next meeting will be held Wednesday,
September 4", 2024 at 6:30 p.m. Carried.
Chairperson:

Secretary:
Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by the Board at the next scheduled Board Meeting.



Recreation Committee Minutes
July 15, 2024

MINUTES

Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee
July 15, 2024

A meeting of the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee was held on Monday,
July 15, 2024 starting at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and
livestreamed to the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Chair Kathy Shaw, Councilior Shelly Foote, Councilor James Scott, Lisa
Chalapenko-Carmody, Margaret Hughes, and Julie Mahoney

Staff: Will Bateman, Fire Chief, CEMC, Municipal By-law Officer and Kim Turnbull,
Interim Secretary

Regrets: Andrew Barry and Terri-Lynn Paynter

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: None.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-19

Moved by: Shelly Foote Seconded by: Julie Mahoney

THAT the Minutes of the June 3, 2024 Recreation Meeting are approved as circulated.
Carried

Discussion:
a) Bottle Drive: collected for the month of June/July 2024
- Bear Creek Landfill — $235.20
- Wolfe Lake Landfill - $317.90
- Total - $553.10

b) Soccer Season — Wrap-Up

- 128 registered, 126 players for the session.

- 1 cancelled game due to weather.

- Successful season, already talking about next year.

- Canteen sales along with donations brought in $113.00

- Discussion about a request the Township/Committee received from a coach
from the soccer session to run a mini-soccer season and skills for ages 10-12
from July 18 — August 29, 2024.



Recreation Committee Minutes
July 15, 2024

MOTION NUMBER 2024-20

Moved by: Shelly Foote Seconded by: Julie Mahoney

THAT we support a Mini-Soccer and Skills program for children ages 10-12 to be held
Thursdays at the Heritage Park, from July 18% — August 29" from 5:30 p.m. — 7:00
p.m., provided by Candace Carriere.

AND THAT the program is being offered free of charge and that the Recreation
Committee is providing the soccer equipment to support the program. Carried.

c) Canada Day — Wrap- up
Successful event with it taking place on Canada Day

- 200 cupcakes for the event, no leftovers.

- The balloon art, face painting had line ups throughout the evening and an
extra hour of time was purchased for the vendors to stay into the evening.

- Magic show, was a hit with the children in attendance.

- DJ provided music throughout night, including during Fireworks, great to hear
all Canadian content.

- Event took place on Canada Day as part of the grant requirements from the
Canadian Heritage Fund, the final report has been submitted, reporting on
our event.

- Free bottled water and freezies were available all evening and handed out by
Volunteers.

d) Heritage Day Breakfast
- Discussion around having a breakfast on its own rather than part of another
Township event.
- Postpone to another time when staff and Council is available to assist.
- Look to having it on a Sunday.

e) Movie in the Park
- Trolls is the winning movie this year.
- Discussion to accept donations for the local food banks. Posters will be
updated.

MOTION NUMBER 2024-21

Moved by: Shelly Foote Seconded by: Julie Mahoney

THAT we purchase fireworks and glow in the dark bracelets and necklaces for the Movie
in the Park on August 10, 2024 in the amount of $700.00. Carried.

f) Fall Community Celebration
- Event will take place on September 14, 2024 from 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.
- Discussion about the events taking place over the day; vendors, set-up,
auction and registering as a vendor.



Recreation Committee Minutes
July 15, 2024

Commanda Community Update:

Upcoming events:

- Summer Market — Saturday July 20% 9:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.
o Indoor and outdoor market, live music, BBQ cart.

- Wellness Fair ~ Saturday August 374 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
o Products and services from local health and wellness practitioners.
o Keynote speaker at 11:30 a.m.

- Monthly Dance & Jam Night — Saturday August 3 8:00 p.m. -11:00 p.m.
o Bring your instruments and join for a jam session the first Saturday of

each month.

- Cruise to Commanda Car Show Saturday August 10t 4:00 p.m. -7:00 p.m.

o Show off your vintage, classic or custom ride

MOTION NUMBER 2024-22

Moved by: Lisa Chalapenko-Carmody Seconded by: Julie Mahoney
That the Meeting is hereby adjourned at 7:11 p.m. Next Meeting to be held August 12,
2024 Carried

Chairperson:

Secretary:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, 5.0, 2001, c. 25,
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council,
Minutes to be approved by the Board at the next scheduled Board Meeting.

£
I



Kris Croske:z - Hodgins

From: Greg Galante <greg@commanda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 10:22 AM

To: Kris Croskery-Hodgins; Tom Piper

Cc: Commanda Community Centre

Subject: Commanda Community Centre - withdraw request for funding

Attachments: November-14-2023-Council-Agenda-PackageCCC.pdf; April-2-2024-Council-Agenda-
PackageCCCletter.pdf

Good morning,
On behalf of the Board of Directors for the Commanda Community Centre, I'm writing to you to formally rescind the
requests to the Township of Nipissing from the previous Board for funding. See attached correspondence for your

reference.

We thank you for the time and efforts reviewing the requests, however, we're developing a new strategic plan that does
not require those requests be considered by the Township.

We look forward to the potential to partner with the Recreation Committee on future endeavors.

Regards,
Greg Galante, President

[ T



o

Callander

AR

31 May 2024

Premier Doug Ford premier@ontario.ca

RE: Urging the Government to Promptly Resume Assessment Cycle

Please be advised that the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Callander
passed the following resolution at its Regular Meeting of Council held Tuesday, May 28,

2024.

Resolution No. 2024/05/184:

7.4(c) WHEREAS the assessment cycle is an essential process for maintaining the

fairness and predictability of property taxes in our province;

AND WHEREAS the pause in the reassessment cycle has created uncertainty
and instability in property taxation, impacting both residential and commercial
property owners;

AND WHEREAS the government has delayed an assessment update again in
2024, resulting in Ontario’s municipalities continuing to calculate property taxes
using 2016 property values;

AND WHEREAS both current and outdated assessments are inaccurate,
increase volatility, and are not transparent;

AND WHEREAS frequent and accurate reassessments are necessary to

stabilize property taxes and provide predictability for property owners, residents,
and businesses alike;

AND WHEREAS the staff at the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation
would benefit from further skills enhancement and training in assessments,
recognizing the importance of ensuring accurate evaluations for 100% of our
municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Government has announced a review of the property
assessment and taxation system with a focus on fairness, equity, and economic
competitiveness, and therefore further deferring new property assessment;



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of
Callander hereby calls upon the Premier to promptly resume the assessment
cycle to ensure the stability and predictability of property taxes while the
Government conducts its review of the property assessment and taxation
system, or respond with an alternative method for every municipality in Ontario
to achieve fair taxation;

AND THAT all Municipalities in Ontario and their constituents are encouraged to
apply pressure to the Premier, daily, weekly, and monthly, to resolve the situation
before it causes undo stress to everyone in the Municipality;

AND THAT a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Premier, the relevant
provincial authorities, the Association of Municipality in Ontario, the Rural Ontario
Municipalities Association, the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities, the
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation, and all municipalities in Ontario for
their consideration, to make proper changes as quickly and efficiently as
possible.

Thank you,

Cindy Pigeau
Municipal Clerk

Copy to: Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Rural Ontario Municipalities Association
Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation
All Ontario Municipalities

The Corporation of the Municipality of Callander
280 Main Street North, P.O. Box 100, Callander ON POH 1HO
Telephone: 705-752-1410 Facsimile: 705-752-3116
www.mycallander.ca info@catlander.ca



Township of

NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

“Life the way it should be” :&%%g&% RESOLUTION
DATE: August 13, 2024

NUMBER: R2024-

Moved by

Seconded by

That the statement of accounts dated:

July 10, 16, 20, 22, 26, 31, August 1, 3, 6, and 8, 2024;

Totaling $589,735.95 be approved.

For Against

PIPER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
SCOTT
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER



-
Towmnshi

P TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
NIPISSING
L_er the way ir should be” J‘%}Q‘; RESOLUTION
DATE: August 13, 2024

NUMBER: R2024-

Moved by:

Seconded by:

That this part of our meeting will be closed to the public as authorized by
Section 239(2)(b) and (e) of the Municipal Act, 2001, c. 25, for consideration

of the following subject matter:

(b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees.

Council discussion about municipal staff roles and duties performed.

(e) litigation or potential litigation, including matters before
administrative tribunals, affecting the municipality or local
board.

Council to receive information regarding a potential litigation matter.
Time: p.m.
For Against

PIPER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
SCOTT
YEMM
Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER





